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Request for Information No. I 
 

Bid No. 19/20-01NS, Kitchen Equipment 
January 16, 2020 

 
Response to Contractors’ Questions 
 
1.1 Question:  “Will this contract be replacing “Bid No. 15/16-03, Kitchen Equipment, Smallwares & 

Accessories” and/or “Bid No. 16/17-01NS, Kitchen Equipment & Accessories”??” 
 
Answer:  The bids listed above in question 1.1 have expired.     
 

1.2 Question:  “Our company would be interested in bidding as a supplier of repair parts for this 
equipment. Can you please confirm if this is the appropriate RFP to respond to for that?”  
 
Answer:  Bidders should review the entire bid and decide whether they want to submit a bid. 
 

1.3 Question:  “My company is interested in placing a bid for the Kitchen Equipment needed at the 
Irvine Unified School District for the upcoming year. Could you please send me the 
previously awarded bid tabulation and pricing information from the last time that these items 
were bid on?” 
 
Answer:  See attached matrix. 
 

1.4 Question:  “Is this bid line item?” 
 
Answer:  Review and reference Information for Bidders, section 11, Award of Contract. 
 

1.5 Question:  “And also each piece of equipment needs brought inside and put in place?” 
 
Answer:  Review and reference the bid, specifically a) Information for Bidders, section 3, Bid 
Pricing, b) Bid Form/Bid Form Pricing Sheet no. 15 and page 22, and c) General Conditions, section 
4. 
 

1.6 Question:  “Also is there a list showing where each piece of equipment is delivering to? 
 
Answer:  No; items will be purchased when and where needed. 
 

1.7 Question:  “Do you have each piece of equipment’s address/school site info? 
 
Answer:  See answer to no. 1.6. 
 

1.8 Question:  “Do you have a list by chance of where each piece of equipment is headed (site 
location) so I can get accurate inside and install quotes?” 
 
Answer:  See answer to no. 1.6. 
 
 

https://iusd.org/sites/default/files/intent_to_award_-_bid_no._15-16-03ns_kitchen_equip_smallwares_n_accessories.pdf
https://iusd.org/sites/default/files/intent_to_award_-_bid_no._15-16-03ns_kitchen_equip_smallwares_n_accessories.pdf
https://iusd.org/sites/default/files/intent_to_award_-_bid_no._16-17-01ns_kitchen_equipment_n_accessories.pdf
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1.9 Question:  “How long is pricing good for? Is this a contract or one time purchase?” 
 
Answer:  Review and reference the bid, specifically a) Bid Form, section 3, b) Sample Agreement, 
section 4 and c) General Conditions, sections 3 and 4. 
 

1.10 Question:  “On page 6 item #3, the sentence uses the phrase "any required installation".  So do 
we just need to uncrate assemble and set in place or do we also need to make final connections? 
This affects the cooking equipment which will need gas, water and drain lines connected.” 
 
Answer:  As stated in the Bid, “Bid prices are to include shipping, F.O.B. Irvine Unified School 
District, assembly, inside delivery, and any required installation.” Bidder will not be required to 
address any utility connections, nor will they be required to install infrastructure, such as, gas 
lines, electricity or drainage.  District will handle hook-ups to District’s utilities (electrical, gas, 
water) and drainage when required by equipment. 
 

1.11 Question:  “Please clarify details of scope of services requested on 19/20-01NS Bid Form, Section 
15.  Stated: “Bid prices are to include shipping, F.O.B. Irvine Unified School District, assembly, 
inside delivery, and any required installation.” This wide and unclear scope of services for 
installation dramatically affects the time, materials, and work force which may needed to 
complete teach installation.” 
 
Answer:  See answer to no. 1.10. 
 

1.12 Question:  “Can I get  clarification  That this is going to be awarded by line item? I may not be able 
to quote all items, If that is ok to send with what I can? Please advise?” 
 
Answer:  See answer to no. 1.4. 
 

1.13 Question:  “Also are you needing Installation? This is a really big project, I will need to know exactly 
what items you will need installed and do know our installers will quote as a whole job, Is this 
something that will be purchased as a lot order? Please advise so I can know how to quote this 
for you.” 
 
Answer:  As stated in the bid, installation is required.  No, this is not a lot purchase/order; items 
will be purchased if and when needed throughout the term of the contract. 
 

1.14 Question:  “3. Bid Pricing. Bid prices are to include shipping, F.O.B. Irvine Unified School District, 
assembly, inside delivery, and any required installation is what has me questioning, Are you 
needing Uncrate & set in Place for the other items not being installed?” 
 
Answer:  Yes, equipment is required to be uncrated, assembled if/when required for said 
equipment, delivered inside, and installed/set in place. 
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1 Aluminum Can Rack, 24 3/4 x 35 1/8 x 40 1/8 Advance Tabco                
CR10-54 No Bid 437.00$                450.10$                463.95$                573.41$          510.38$             490.00$        No Bid No Bid

2 School milk cooler, single access forced air, stainless steel, 49" Beverage Air                   
SMF-49Y-1-S 2,781.00$     2,561.28$             2,689.25$             2,869.94$             2,904.00$       2,728.89$          2,688.00$     No Bid No Bid

3 School milk cooler, single access forced air, stainless steel, 58" Beverage Air                    
SMF58-S 3,123.00$     2,876.91$             3,020.63$             3,223.79$             3,141.91$       3,043.00$          2,988.00$     No Bid No Bid

4 School Milk Cooler, single access, stainless steel, 49" Beverage Air                     
SM49N-S 2,289.00$     2,108.93$             2,214.46$             2,363.18$             2,442.00$       2,278.73$          2,188.00$     No Bid No Bid

5 School Milk Cooler, single access, stainless steel, 58" Beverage Air            
SM58N-S 2,774.00$     2,556.58$             2,684.56$             2,865.17$             2,849.98$       2,724.22$          2,688.00$     No Bid No Bid

6 Dual Flow Gas Convection Bakery Oven, Full Size Bakery Depth, 
double stack

Blodgett                                    
DFG-200-ES DBL 9,360.00$      $ 10,153.20         -

$1000 rebate*  $           10,153.20  $           11,198.00  No Bid  $        14,150.00  $   12,988.00 No Bid No Bid

7 60" gas grill with optional dual lids, 160Kbtu MagiKitch'n                   
LPAGA60 No Bid 4,925.12$             No Bid 4,534.16$          5,204.59$          5,328.29$          5,018.00$     No Bid No Bid

8 Quickthern rethermilization cart, single phase, 208 volt Crescor                          
RO-151-FUA-18DE 8,104.00$     7,871.32$             No Bid 7,735.72$          8,416.98$          8,860.72$          8,648.00$     No Bid No Bid

9 Quickthern rethermilization cart, three phase, 208 Volt Crescor                                
RO-151-FUA-18DE 8,104.00$     7,871.32$             No Bid 7,559.32$          8,416.98$          8,860.72$          8,648.00$     No Bid No Bid

10 Quickthern rethermilization cart, single phase, 208 volt Crescor                          
RO-151-FUA-18DX 8,344.00$     8,110.48$             No Bid 7,956.82$          8,416.98$          9,105.34$          8,888.00$     No Bid No Bid

11 Quickthern rethermilization cart, three phase, 208 Volt Crescor                                
RO-151-FUA-18DX 8,344.00$     7,871.32$             8,431.88$             9,029.26$             No Bid 7,956.22$          8,888.00$     No Bid No Bid

12 Insulated Stainless Steel Super Duty Hot Cabinet, two door Crescor                            
H-137-SUA-12D 3,848.00$     3,756.76$             3,966.26$             4,135.13$             4,230.65$       3,799.91$          4,218.00$     No Bid No Bid

13 Insulated Stainless Steel Super Duty Hot Cabinet, two door Crescor                            
H-137-SUA-12D-SD

4,457.00$     4,458.95$             4,927.95$       4,362.42$          4,741.20$          5,060.62$          4,848.00$     No Bid No Bid

14 Heated cabinet, 63" G.A. Systems                
H5 No Bid 6,247.60$             No Bid 5,943.96$          6,064.24$          6,130.78$          6,288.00$     No Bid No Bid

15 Heated elementary cabinet, 63" G.A. Systems             
EH5 No Bid 6,247.60$             No Bid 5,943.96$          6,064.24$          6,130.78$          6,288.00$     No Bid No Bid

16 Refrigerated cabinet, 63" G.A. Systems                          
C5 No Bid 6,677.33$             No Bid 6,349.37$          6,477.93$          6,548.35$          6,688.00$     No Bid No Bid

17 Refrigerated elementary cabinet, 63" G.A. Systems                
EC5 No Bid 6,677.33$             No Bid 6,349.37$          6,477.93$          6,548.35$          6,688.00$     No Bid No Bid

18 Heated cabinet, 76" G.A. Systems                            
H6 No Bid 6,907.91$             No Bid 6,566.90$          6,699.90$          6,772.41$          6,988.00$     No Bid No Bid

19 Heated elementary cabinet, 76" G.A. Systems             
EH6 No Bid 6,907.91$             No Bid 6,566.90$          6,699.90$          6,772.41$          6,988.00$     No Bid No Bid

20 Refrigerated cabinet, 76" G.A. Systems                            
C6 No Bid 7,345.04$             No Bid 6,979.28$          7,120.69$          7,197.16$          7,388.00$     No Bid No Bid

21 Refrigerated elementary cabinet, 76" G.A. Systems             
EC6 No Bid 7,345.04$             No Bid 6,979.28$          7,120.69$          7,197.16$          7,388.00$     No Bid No Bid

22 Stainless steel basket, 2" G.A. Systems             
B13202S No Bid 67.73$                  No Bid 63.90$               65.20$               66.14$               68.00$          No Bid No Bid

23 Stainless steel basket, 4" G.A. Systems           
B13204S No Bid 73.46$                  No Bid 63.90$               70.71$               71.73$               78.00$          No Bid No Bid

24 Heated cabinet, 50" G.A. Systems                  
H4 No Bid 4,478.50$             4,478.50$             5,642.20$             No Bid 5,585.00$          5,888.00$     No Bid No Bid

25 Heated elementary cabinet, 50" G.A. Systems              
EH4 No Bid 5,867.10$             No Bid 5,585.00$          5,697.96$          5,761.05$          5,888.00$     No Bid No Bid

26 Refrigerated cabinet, 50" G.A. Systems                
C4 No Bid 6,296.40$             No Bid 5,990.00$          6,111.22$          6,178.20$          6,288.00$     No Bid No Bid

27 Refrigerated elementary cabinet, 50" G.A. Systems                         
EC4 No Bid 6,353.64$             No Bid 6,044.00$          6,166.33$          6,233.82$          6,288.00$     No Bid No Bid

28 Sneeze guard, double sided, accommoadate 63" cabinet G.A. Systems                           
DSN63 No Bid 1,233.52$             No Bid 1,163.70$          1,212.45$          1,258.61$          1,288.00$     No Bid No Bid

29 Sneeze guard, double sided, accommodate 50" cabinet G.A. Systems                              
DSN50 No Bid 1,157.20$             1,157.20$             1,157.20$             No Bid 1,163.70$          1,188.00$     No Bid No Bid

30 Sneeze guard, double sided, accommodate 76" unit G.A. Systems                            
DSN76 No Bid 1,300.30$             No Bid 1,091.70$          1,276.73$          1,323.50$          1,388.00$     No Bid No Bid

31 Freezer Cabinet G.A. Systems                             
F3 No Bid 5,189.80$             No Bid $ 1226.70* 5,188.00$     No Ext No Bid No Bid

32 Freezer Cabinet G.A. Systems                 
EF3 No Bid 5,189.80$             No Bid 4,946.04$          5,045.96$          5,102.92$          5,188.00$     No Bid No Bid

33 Merchandising Cabinet, 54" G.A. Systems                 
D5 No Bid 3,565.84$             No Bid 3,414.00$          3,482.65$          3,524.92$          3,688.00$     No Bid No Bid

34 Merchandising rack 54"  (two shelves) G.A. Systems                
MD542 No Bid 1,197.80$             No Bid 1,130.00$          1,178.06$          1,223.90$          1,188.00$     No Bid No Bid

35 Merchandising Cabinet, 48" G.A. Systems                    
D4 No Bid 3,199.08$             No Bid 3,068.00$          3,129.59$          3,168.54$          3,388.00$     No Bid No Bid

36 Merchandising rack 48" (two shelves) G.A. Systems                
MD482 No Bid 1,164.94$             No Bid 1,149.00$          1,146.43$          1,191.97$          1,188.00$     No Bid No Bid

37 Utility Cart (assembled) Metro                              
MY2636-25BU No Bid 135.00$                139.01$                No Ext No Bid 1,766.50$          179.00$        No Bid No Bid

38 Mobile Security Unit Shelving (assembled) Metro                           
SEC55DC No Bid 901.06$                925.38$                951.24$                No Bid 1,012.40$          998.00$        No Bid No Bid

39 Commercial microwave oven (sonic steamer), 3200 watt Panasonic                            
NE-3280 3,615.00$     3,600.81$             4,628.86$       3,508.00$          3,498.00$     No Ext No Bid No Bid

40 Commercial microwave oven, 1200 watt Panasonic                     
NE-12521 767.00$        741.12$                741.12$                No Ext 1,094.22$       862.00$             784.00$        No Bid No Bid

41 Bag Blower Body System with tape sealer 4300 with scoop Sunrise Packaging No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 1,395.00$       1,395.00$      1,395.00$      

42 "D-Width" Hinged Glass Door Reach-In Refrigerator/Self-Contained, 
1-Section Half Length Door Model

Traulsen                        
AHT132DUT-HHG 6,898.00$     6,303.97$             6,619.16$             No Ext 7,000.00$       6,820.38$          6,458.00$     No Bid No Bid

 Action Sales  Chefs' Toys  Douglas Equipment  East Bay Restaurant Supply  Revere Packaging/                                                  
Plastic Package, Inc.  Sunrise Packaging Products, Inc. 

Equipment

 F.S.E., Inc. 
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43 "N-Width" Hinged Glass Door Pass-Thru Refrigerators/Self-
Contained, 2-Section Half Length Door Model

Traulsen                    
AHT232NPUT-HHG 12,344.00$   11,456.61$           12,029.03$           No Ext 12,558.00$     12,100.86$        11,738.00$   No Bid No Bid

44 "N-Width" Hinged Glass Door Reach-In Refrigerators/Self-Contained, 
2-Section Half Length Door Model

Traulsen                        
AHT232NUT-HHG 9,011.00$     8,278.76$             8,692.34$             No Ext 9,130.70$       8,844.17$          8,479.00$     No Bid No Bid

45 "N-Width" Reach-In Freezer Models/Self-Contained,                  2-
Section Half Length Door Model

Traulsen           
ALT232NUT-HHS 9,464.00$     8,740.13$             9,177.05$             No Ext 9,628.40$       9,316.98$          8,949.00$     No Bid No Bid

46 Utility Cart Vollrath                         
97160 No Bid 303.99$                308.53$                No Ext No Bid 368.89$             319.00$        No Bid No Bid

47 Utility Cart Vollrath                           
971611* No Bid 360.99$                366.77$                No Ext No Bid 429.09$             379.00$        No Bid No Bid

48 Reach-in solid swing door freezer, stainless steel, one-door TRUE                            
STA1F-1S 4,672.00$     4,272.29$             4,486.10$             4,698.57$             4,973.53$       4,857.15$          4,497.00$     No Bid No Bid

49 Reach-in solid swing door refrigerator, stainless steel,        one-door TRUE                                  
STA1R-1S 3,738.00$     3,417.57$             3,588.69$             3,758.66$             3,978.52$       4,857.15$          3,597.00$     No Bid No Bid

50 Reach-in solid swing door freezer, stainless steel, two-door TRUE                        
STA2F-2S 6,428.00$     5,877.77$             5,877.57$             6,463.81$             6,842.52$       6,517.12$          6,187.00$     No Bid No Bid

51 Reach-in solid swing door refrigerator, stainless steel, two-door TRUE                        
STA2R-2S 4,972.00$     4,547.25$             4,547.25$             5,000.99$             5,293.62$       5,146.58$          4,786.00$     No Bid No Bid

52 Reach-in solid swing door refrigerator, stainless steel, three-door TRUE                         
STA3R-3S 6,276.00$     5,739.81$             5,739.81$             6,312.44$             6,681.92$       6,411.90$          6,042.00$     No Bid No Bid

53 Reach-in solid half swing door refrigerator, stainless steel, two-door TRUE                                    
STA2R-4HS 5,217.00$     4,770.87$             5,021.97$             5,246.76$             5,553.95$       5,381.97$          5,022.00$     No Bid No Bid

54 Reach-in solid half swing door freezer, stainless steel, two-door TRUE                       
STA2F-4HS 6,701.00$     6,127.70$             6,127.70$             6,738.71$             7,133.48$       6,810.21$          6,450.00$     No Bid No Bid

55 Mobile Transfer Pump, single barrel pump Tucs Equipment                    
Model TETP/1 No Bid No Bid No Bid 25,801.40$        24,624.00$   No Ext No Bid No Bid

56 Mobile Transfer Pump, dual barrel pump Tucs Equipment                    
Model TETP/2 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

57 Self Cooking Center, combi oven (102NG) Rational                           
A128206.19E 17,324.00$   18,160.00$    18,286.00$    18,043.14$           20,204.00$     17,858.78$        18,568.00$   No Bid No Bid

58 Self Cooking Center, combi oven (62G) Rational                          
A628206.19E

14,400.00$   14,481.00$    14,636.00$    14,662.70$           16,131.00$     14,703.19$        15,088.00$   No Bid No Bid

59 5 quart mixer all purpose mixer w/bowl, beater, whip & hook Hobart                                 
N50  $     2,010.00  $             2,022.20  $      2,298.00  $          2,144.14  $     1,999.00  No Ext No Bid No Bid

60 12 quart all purpose mixer w/ bowl, beater, & whip Hobart                                 
HL 120  $     4,084.00  $             4,277.98  $      4,566.00  $          4,353.38  $     4,068.00  No Ext No Bid No Bid

61 Vertical Drying and Storage Rack, 24" x 60" x 75", Capacity: 105 
Trays

Cambro     
CPMU246075DRPKG 

No Bid 768.43$                768.43$                771.36$                No Bid 888.00$             788.00$        No Bid No Bid

62 Angled Drying and Storage Rack, 24" x 48" x 75", Capacity: 128 
Pellets & Bases

Cambro     
CPMU244875PDPKG No Bid 723.54$                723.54$                726.27$                No Bid 843.54$             733.00$        No Bid No Bid

63 Digital Test Thermometer Cooper Atkins                     
DFP450W No Bid 22.00$                  46.44$            20.98$               18.88$          No Ext No Bid No Bid

64 Vertical Glass Tube Refrigerator/Freezer Thermometer Cooper Atkins                     
330 or 330-0-1* No Bid 2.20$                    No Bid 2.08$                 1.88$            No Ext No Bid No Bid

65 Saf-T-Grip Cutting Boards, 18" x 24" x 1/2", Red, Capacity: Individual San Jamar                        
CBG182412RD No Bid 32.00$                  No Bid 32.00$               31.00$          No Ext No Bid No Bid

66 Saf-T-Grip Cutting Boards, 18" x 24" x 1/3", Yellow, Capacity: 
Individual

San Jamar                        
CBG182412YL No Bid 32.00$                  No Bid 32.00$               31.00$          No Ext No Bid No Bid

67 Saf-T-Grip Cutting Boards, 18" x 24" x 1/4", Green Brown, Capacity: 
Individual

San Jamar                        
CBG182412GN No Bid 32.00$                  No Bid 32.00$               31.00$          No Ext No Bid No Bid

68 Saf-T-Grip Cutting Boards, 18" x 24" x 1/5", Blue, Capacity: Individual San Jamar                      
CBG182412BL No Bid 32.00$                  No Bid 32.00$               31.00$          No Ext No Bid No Bid

69 Saf-T-Grip Cutting Boards, 18" x 24" x 1/6", White, Capacity: 
Individual

San Jamar                        
CBG182412WH No Bid 32.00$                  No Bid 32.00$               31.00$          No Ext No Bid No Bid

70 Dial Oven Thermometer, 2 1/2" x 2 3/4", Stainless Steel  Cooper-Atkins        
24HP-01-1 No Bid 3.62$                    3.73$                    4.02$                    No Bid 4.02$                 3.88$            No Bid No Bid

71 Vita-Mix Vita-Prep commercial food blender, 64 oz. Vitamix                               
VM0101 No Bid 379.00$                379.00$                No Ext 518.91$          389.77$             387.00$        No Bid No Bid

72 Aluminum Colander, 15" x 5 3/4", Capacity: 11 qt Vollrath                       
68298 No Bid 73.86$                  No Bid 71.35$               88.37$               No Ext 72.00$          No Bid No Bid

73 Aluminum Colander, 16 1/2" x 7 1/4", Capacity: 16 qt Vollrath                          
68350 No Bid 81.05$                  No Bid 78.29$               95.83$               No Ext 79.00$          No Bid No Bid

74 UG II Mobile Oven Stand Rational                         
60.30.332 1,046.00$     1,088.78$             1,167.43$       1,043.78$          1,084.76$          1,084.76$          1,118.00$     No Bid No Bid

75 Combi-Duo Stacking Kit Rational                         
60.71.936 1,720.00$     1,790.36$             1,855.25$       1,684.14$          1,751.52$          1,751.52$          1,838.00$     No Bid No Bid

76 Bag Blower Bags #68, non vented Sunrise Packaging No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

$ 29.50 per 
1000 (bags)             
$ 147.50 per 
5000 (case)

No Ext No Ext

77 Solid Color 3-Pocket Bib Aprons, 24" x 28", Royal Blue ChefWorks                                
83876    No Bid 8.00$                    8.00$                    8.18$                    No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

78a Film, 80 Gauge Hot, 12" (priced by pound) Platinum Packaging       
Platseal No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

78b Film, 80 Gauge Hot, 12" (priced by pound) Alternate:                            
DuPont

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 2.95$              3.11$             No Ext

79a Film, 80 Gauge Hot, 14 1/2" (priced by pound) Platinum Packaging       
Platseal No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

79b Film, 80 Gauge Hot, 14 1/2" (priced by pound) Alternate:                            
DuPont

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 2.95$              3.11$             No Ext

80a Film, 80 Gauge Hot, 15 1/2" (priced by pound) Platinum Packaging       
Platseal No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

80b Film, 80 Gauge Hot, 15 1/2" (priced by pound) Alternate:                            
DuPont

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 2.95$              3.11$             No Ext

81a Film, 80 Gauge Hot Perforated , 13 1/2" (priced by pound) Platinum Packaging       
Platseal No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

81b Film, 80 Gauge Hot Perforated , 13 1/2" (priced by pound) Alternate:                            
DuPont

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 3.80$              4.00$             No Ext

Accessories
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Bid Matrix

Extension No. 2 -- 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2019

November 29, 2018 3

Line # Description Manufacturer &      
Model No.

 Action Sales  Chefs' Toys  Douglas Equipment  East Bay Restaurant Supply  Revere Packaging/                                                  
Plastic Package, Inc.  Sunrise Packaging Products, Inc.  F.S.E., Inc. 

82a Film, 80 Gauge Hot Perforated, 14 1/2"  (priced by pound) Platinum Packaging       
Platseal No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

82b Film, 80 Gauge Hot Perforated, 14 1/2"  (priced by pound) Alternate:                            
DuPont

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 3.80$              4.00$             No Ext

83a Film, 100 Gauge Cold, 10" (priced by pound) Platinum Packaging       
Platseal No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

83b Film, 100 Gauge Cold, 10" (priced by pound) Alternate:                            
Amtopp

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 1.95$              2.25$             No Ext

84a Film, 100 Gauge Cold, 12" (priced by pound) Platinum Packaging       
Platseal No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

84b Film, 100 Gauge Cold, 12" (priced by pound) Alternate:                            
Amtopp

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 1.95$              2.25$             No Ext

85a Film, 100 Gauge Cold, 13 1/2" (priced by pound) Platinum Packaging       
Platseal No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

85b Film, 100 Gauge Cold, 13 1/2" (priced by pound) Alternate:                            
Amtopp

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 1.95$              2.25$             No Ext

86a Film, 100 Gauge Cold, 13" (priced by pound) Platinum Packaging       
Platseal No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

86b Film, 100 Gauge Cold, 13" (priced by pound) Alternate:                            
Amtopp

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 1.95$              2.25$             No Ext

87a Film, 100 Gauge Cold, 15 1/2" (priced by pound) Platinum Packaging       
Platseal No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

87b Film, 100 Gauge Cold, 15 1/2" (priced by pound) Alternate:                            
Amtopp

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 1.95$              2.25$             No Ext

88 Tall Container, Black Platinum Packaging                        
PT108-BB No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

89 Low Density Food Grade Polyethylene Bags, 6" x 8 3/4" x 1 1/2" Sunrise Packaging                       
BBB68NV

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

$ 29.50 per 
1000 (bags)             
$ 147.50 per 
5000 (case)

$ 31.05 per 
1000 (bags)             
$ 155.25 per 
5000 (case)

$ 31.05 per 
1000 (bags)             
$ 155.25 per 
5000 (case)

90 Produce Tape Bag Sealers Sunrise Packaging               
EZTS2333 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 250.00$          250.00$         No Ext

91 Lidding film type 1153, 4-5/8" x 2800' Sunrise Packaging No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 45.00$            47.35$           No Ext

92 Cleaner tabs for Rational Self Cooking Center unit, bucket of 100 Rational                          
56.00.210A    No Bid 99.00$                  114.69$          71.61$               58.00$          No Ext No Bid No Bid

93 Care tabs for Rational Self Cooking Center unit, bucket of 100 
packets

Rational                    
56.00.562         No Bid 130.00$                134.03$          91.63$               75.00$          No Ext No Bid No Bid

94 Fit Brand Produce Wash, 5 Gal FIT No Bid 162.00$                162.00$                No Ext No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

95 Cell hot deep tray, sealable @ 2500/cs Plastic Package              
4551-8 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 247.68$         247.68$         247.68$         No Bid

96  No Bid 52% 60% 60% No Ext No Bid 50% No Bid  No Bid 

97 50/10% 53% 60% 60% No Ext No Bid 50/10% No Bid  No Bid 

98 50/10% No Ext No Ext 52% No Bid No Bid 35% No Bid  No Bid 

99 50% 51% 51% 51% No Bid No Bid 35% No Bid No Bid

100 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 25% No Ext No Bid No Bid

101 No Bid 51% 51% 51% No Bid No Bid 40% No Bid No Bid

102 50/10/21% No Ext No Ext 51% 60% No Bid 50/10% No Bid No Bid

103 No Bid 51% 51% 51% No Bid No Bid 50% No Bid No Bid

104 No Bid 50.50% 50.50% 50.50% No Bid No Bid 25% No Bid No Bid

105 No Bid 50.50% 50.50% 50.50% No Bid No Bid 35% No Bid No Bid

106 No Bid 51% 51% 51% No Bid No Bid 25% No Bid No Bid

107 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

108 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

109 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

110 30/15% 51% 40.50% 40.50% No Bid No Bid 25% No Bid No Bid

111 No Bid 10% 25% 25% No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Note:

Note:

Note:

Other ChefWorks: Non-Specified Items

Submitting Vendor Catalog if Not Specified Above

Other Advance Tabco: Non-Specified Items

Other Beverage Air: Non-Specified Items

Other Blodgett: Non-Specified Items

Other Metro: Non-Specified Items

Other True: Non-Specified Items

Other Cambro: Non-Specified Items

Other Platinum Packaging: Non-Specified Items

Other Rational: Non-Specified Items

Other San Jamar: Non-Specified Items

Other Vitamix: Non-Specified Items

Other Wear-Ever: Non-Specified Items

Other Wusthof: Non-Specified Items

Other Crescor: Non-Specified Items

Other G.A. Systems: Non-Specified Items

- Equipment bid line item Nos. 31, 39, 55, 59, 60, 63-69, 72, 73; Accessories Nos. 76, 78b-87b, 90-93; and Catalog Percentage Discounts Nos. 98, 100, 102 have been removed from the bid for Extension No. 1 - January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018. 

- Equipment bid line item Nos. 37, 40, 42-47, 71; Accessories No. 94; and Catalog Percentage Discounts Nos. 96, 97 have been removed from the bid for Extension No. 2 - January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019. 

- Item No. 6 - $1000 rebate offered at time of purchase

- Equipment bid line item No. 56; Accessories bid line item Nos. 78a, 79a, 80a, 81a, 82a, 83a, 84a, 85a, 86a, 87a, 88; and Catalog Percentage Discounts bid line Nos. 107, 108, 109 have been removed from the bid. 
- Item No. 64 - per manufacturer, both model numbers are the same item

- Item No. 31 - clerical error by East Bay Restaurant Supply; item awarded to next lowest responsive bidder

- Yellow highlight represents awarded items to each vendor

- Item No. 47 - model number confirmed with manufarturer

Catalog Percentage (%) Discounts


	Response to Contractors’ Questions
	1.1 Question:  “Will this contract be replacing “Bid No. 15/16-03, Kitchen Equipment, Smallwares & Accessories” and/or “Bid No. 16/17-01NS, Kitchen Equipment & Accessories”??”
	Answer:  The bids listed above in question 1.1 have expired.
	1.2 Question:  “Our company would be interested in bidding as a supplier of repair parts for this equipment. Can you please confirm if this is the appropriate RFP to respond to for that?”
	Answer:  Bidders should review the entire bid and decide whether they want to submit a bid.
	1.3 Question:  “My company is interested in placing a bid for the Kitchen Equipment needed at the Irvine Unified School District for the upcoming year. Could you please send me the previously awarded bid tabulation and pricing information from the las...
	Answer:  See attached matrix.
	1.4 Question:  “Is this bid line item?”
	Answer:  Review and reference Information for Bidders, section 11, Award of Contract.
	1.5 Question:  “And also each piece of equipment needs brought inside and put in place?”
	Answer:  Review and reference the bid, specifically a) Information for Bidders, section 3, Bid Pricing, b) Bid Form/Bid Form Pricing Sheet no. 15 and page 22, and c) General Conditions, section 4.
	1.6 Question:  “Also is there a list showing where each piece of equipment is delivering to?
	Answer:  No; items will be purchased when and where needed.
	1.7 Question:  “Do you have each piece of equipment’s address/school site info?
	Answer:  See answer to no. 1.6.
	1.8 Question:  “Do you have a list by chance of where each piece of equipment is headed (site location) so I can get accurate inside and install quotes?”
	Answer:  See answer to no. 1.6.
	1.9 Question:  “How long is pricing good for? Is this a contract or one time purchase?”
	Answer:  Review and reference the bid, specifically a) Bid Form, section 3, b) Sample Agreement, section 4 and c) General Conditions, sections 3 and 4.
	1.10 Question:  “On page 6 item #3, the sentence uses the phrase "any required installation".  So do we just need to uncrate assemble and set in place or do we also need to make final connections? This affects the cooking equipment which will need gas...
	Answer:  As stated in the Bid, “Bid prices are to include shipping, F.O.B. Irvine Unified School District, assembly, inside delivery, and any required installation.” Bidder will not be required to address any utility connections, nor will they be requ...
	1.11 Question:  “Please clarify details of scope of services requested on 19/20-01NS Bid Form, Section 15.  Stated: “Bid prices are to include shipping, F.O.B. Irvine Unified School District, assembly, inside delivery, and any required installation.” ...
	Answer:  See answer to no. 1.10.
	1.12 Question:  “Can I get  clarification  That this is going to be awarded by line item? I may not be able to quote all items, If that is ok to send with what I can? Please advise?”
	Answer:  See answer to no. 1.4.
	1.13 Question:  “Also are you needing Installation? This is a really big project, I will need to know exactly what items you will need installed and do know our installers will quote as a whole job, Is this something that will be purchased as a lot or...
	Answer:  As stated in the bid, installation is required.  No, this is not a lot purchase/order; items will be purchased if and when needed throughout the term of the contract.
	1.14 Question:  “3. Bid Pricing. Bid prices are to include shipping, F.O.B. Irvine Unified School District, assembly, inside delivery, and any required installation is what has me questioning, Are you needing Uncrate & set in Place for the other items...
	Answer:  Yes, equipment is required to be uncrated, assembled if/when required for said equipment, delivered inside, and installed/set in place.

